

## CHAPTER 26

## VEHICLE DISPATCHER DEPRECIATION FUND

S. F. 114

AN ACT to provide for the reversion of all unencumbered balances in the depreciation fund of the state vehicle dispatcher as of November 30, 1980 to the general fund of the state.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Notwithstanding section 18.120, any moneys appropriated which have been credited to the depreciation fund of the motor vehicle dispatcher by a department or agency and which are unencumbered balances to the department or agency as of November 30, 1980 shall revert to the general fund of the state.

Sec. 2. This Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes effect from and after its publication in the Fort Madison Daily Democrat, a newspaper published in Fort Madison, Iowa, and in The Sioux City Journal, a newspaper published in Sioux City, Iowa.

Approved May 1, 1981

I hereby certify that the foregoing Act, Senate File 114, was published in the Fort Madison Daily Democrat, Fort Madison, Iowa on May 7, 1981 and in The Sioux City Journal, Sioux City, Iowa on May 26, 1981.

MARY JANE ODELL, *Secretary of State*

## CHAPTER 27

## MERIT EMPLOYMENT SYSTEM EXEMPTIONS

S. F. 533

AN ACT relating to administrative positions within the department of social services.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 19A.3, subsection 18, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

18. The commissioner of social services, assistant commissioners of social services, the administrative head of each of the divisions of the department of social services and the district administrators of the department of social services.

Sec. 2. Section 217.8, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

217.8 DIVISION OF CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES. The director of the division of child and family services shall be qualified by training, experience and education in the field of welfare and social problems. He The director shall be entrusted with the administration of programs involving neglected, dependent and delinquent children, child welfare, aid to dependent children, and aid to disabled persons and shall administer and be in control of the Iowa juvenile home, the state training schools for boys and for girls, the--Iowa--soldiers--home and such other related programs established for the general welfare of families, adults and children as directed by the commissioner.

Sec. 3. Section 218.9, unnumbered paragraphs 3 and 4, Code 1981, are amended to read as follows:

The director of the division of child and family services of the department of social services, subject to the approval of the commissioner of ~~such--department~~ social services shall appoint the superintendents of the juvenile home, the Eldora training school, and the Mitchellville training school ~~and--the--commandant--of--the--veterans--home.~~

The superintendent, or warden ~~or--either--executive--officer~~ shall have the immediate custody and control, subject to the orders and policies of the division director in charge of ~~his~~ the institution, of all property used in connection with the institution except as provided in this chapter or section 219.7. The tenure of office ~~of--the--officers~~ shall be at the pleasure of the appointing authority ~~but--they--may--be--removed--for--inability--or--refusal--to--properly--perform--the--duties--of--the--office.~~ ~~Such--removal--shall--be--had--only--after--an--opportunity--is--given--the--person--to--be--heard--before--the--director--of--the--department--of--social--services--in--charge--of--the--particular--institution--involved--and--upon--preferred--written--charges.--The--removal--when--made--shall--be--final.~~ The appointing authority may transfer a superintendent or warden from one institution to another.

Sec. 4. Section 219.7, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

219.7 COMMANDANT. The ~~director~~ commissioner of social services shall appoint a commandant who shall serve as the chief executive of the home and who shall have the immediate custody and control, subject to the orders of the ~~director~~ commissioner or the commissioner's designee, of all property used in connection with the home.

Approved May 4, 1981